From: —

Sent:

To: ~WEB_Local Plan
Subject: Priority action
Categories: Consulation response

There is no doubt now that priority must be given to sustainability in all things in order
to secure a carbon neutral council and district.

The time is NOW to put all environment issues at the TOP of the agenda not the last item!
Priority and incentives and more subsidies given to public transport/cyclists and
pedestrians to attract more users.

Electric vehicle charging points, subsidies towards sustainable energy, insulation
improvements on all buildings, Pressure on government and supermarkets to find alternative
and compostible packaging.

A council run maintenance shop in an empty unit in town for people to have help with
fixing household items providing work and social activity.

Green spaces to be protected and more trees to be planted Pressure on Supermarkets and
fast food outlets to take responsibility for the amount of litter dropped and fines put in
place Car free days in the town Landlords required to allow Use of empty units by
educational and creative groups abiding by certain rules and criteria I look forward to
seeing some changes in prioritising actions that will help safeguard the environment.

Sent from my iPhone



